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Grace Methodist Church South

Reisterstown, Maryland

Public access

This is the only Greek-revival temple-form structure in Reisterstown.
This was a popular form for churches and this example may be an adaption

of the Stone Chapel Methodist Church a few miles south,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Formerly the Grace Methedist Church-Seuth, 317 Main Street has been adapted as
an antique shép. It s style dates, from the peried 18L0-1855, (even though it was
built 1866-1868) of brick, four bays in lemgbh, it is in the form of a Greek temple,
its pediment facing the street to the west, its four stucecoeed columns in a simpli-
fied Dorie order. The pediment is a few inches narrower and lower than the body
of the structure. A small semi-circular window is high in the west pediment. The
west wall, within the porch, is stuccoed and the modern glass and aluminum doors
are in the middle bay, flanked by tall display windows in adjacent bays. Cracks
in the stucco indicate that the side bays were probably the entrances, each with
a tall arched door, and a tall arched window was in the middle bay of the west
front, probgably like the remaining original windows of the north and south sides,
with 9/9 sashes beneath the transom bar at the spring line of the arch, and a semi-
cireular transom above. The brick walls are laid in common bond, every sixth course
headers, Voussoir bricks of the window arches are coasiderably longer than typical
bricks. ‘

A lower shed-roofed brick wing extends across most of the east end, extended
further east in frame, with a roof of lower pitch.

Within is a single large roomjits ceiling is now at the transom bar of the side
windows but the original ceiling memains above at the eave line. Windows, and doors
flanking the former pulpit location at the east end are trimmed with a wide single-
plane architrave with a massive oges backband. Centered withim the rear wing is a

cast-iron column of the Tower-of-the-Winds order.

The attic was not accessible. A small celler is beneath the rear wing, extended
slightly beneath the church. A4ll first floer jolsts are legs.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1866-1868 and called Grace Methodist Church South. Members of

the Asbury Methodist Church withdrew from that church (across Main St.)
over a dispute growing out of the Civil War strife. The question of
Slavery and State Rights, leading to the Civil War had entered the church
and in 1845, the Methodist Episcopal Church-South was organized on a
national basis. A defection from the established Methodist Church in
Reisterstown took place in connection with this movement and about 100
members set up the M.E. Church-South in 1866. This congregation eventually

worshipped in the Grace Building (on the opposite side of the street from

;bury). (Commemorative Booklet op cit., and Scharf, op cit., p. 855)

The land for this new church was donated to the group in July of 1868 by
Daniel Banks. (JHL 52/6) Originally part of Brotherly Love, the balance
of the land was devised by John Relster, Jr., to his yoquest son Andrew,
and after Andrew's death was. sold to Banlel anhs .2 grandson of Daniel
Bower who had purchased’ large tracts of\land adjacent to.John Reister's.
(TK 277/513-15) Banks, 1796-1875 was a promlnent Baltimore City merchant.
He was president of the Union Manufacturing, Co.; Maryland!s oldest textile
manufacturing company. He held extensive acreage in Reisterstown, includ-
ing this part of Brotherly Love. He eventually established a summer
estate called Chatsworth (q.v.) (Marks, op cit., p. }24),,

The church was organized under Rev. J. P. Etchison. He was followed
through the years by these men: G. il. Zimmerman; A. Eskeridge; A. Q.
Flaharty; L. R. Jones; John Landstreet; J. A. Register; William A. McDonald
and Charles M. Brown (Scharf, op cit., p. 855)

In 1883, the congregation voted to amend the charter and adopt the name
Grace Methodist Episcopal Church. (The original name had been Wesley
Episcopal Church in Reisterstown.) The trustees conveyed their interests
to the new corporation in 1893. (LMB 203/456)

e

snciliation came in 1941, when the members agreed to consolidate with
the trustees of the Asbury Chapel of Reisterstown across the street. A
new corporation entitled the Reisterstown Methodist Church was formed.

(Deeds CHK 1227/77) (McGrain, op cit., p. IV:1-2)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




Continuation Sheet Grace Methodist Church-South

319 Main Street 60’/Z§3~

Reisterstown, Maryland
Baltimore County

8 Significance Continued

In 1950, the congregation deeded the Grace Methodist building to Louis E.

Susemihl (TBS 1837/573) While Mr. Susemihl held title to this building it
was leased to the School Board for additional classroom space and, in 1959
the Reisterstown Federal Savings and Loan Association opened its doors to

.the community there. It operated at the site until 1975.

As of 1977, the building is used for an antique shop.
This is the only Greek-revival Temple-form structure in Reisterstown. This

was a popular form for churches and this example may be an adaptation of the
Stone Chapel Methodist Church a few miles south.
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